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Kahler, Pam

From: Rose, Laura

Sent:  Friday, February 15, 2008 10:48 AM
To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: Nicole's suggestions

From: Hudzinski, Nicole

Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2008 3:01 PM

To: Rose, Laura

Subject: FW: Here is the simple amendment to AB 729.. What do you think?

I just sent this to Scott. These are the changes we're recommending in addition to those he already has in his
simple amendment to the sub amendment on AB 729. I don't know if they'll agree to all these though. These
address the issue | raised with you the other day about how the bill is drafted and read literally.

Can you call me when you have a chance? | have a committee process questions.

From: Hudzinski, Nicole

Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2008 2:45 PM

To: Becher, Scott

Subject: RE: Here is the simple amendment to AB 729.. What do you think?

All of these changes are fine. | would also suggest the following changes. Call me if you have questions.
Page 5, line 1: add *or codes” after "code” for those services that have muitiple codes within them.

Page 5, line 2: after your addition already in the simple amendment, add “that the provider expects to perform”.
This section (page 5, lines 1-2, would then read “The relevant code or codes under the CPT or the AMA, under
the current dental terminology of the American dental association, or under the American Society of
Anesthesiologist Relative Value Guide that the provider expects to perform.”

Page 5, line 4: add “the” before 25.

Page 5, line 4: remove “health care services, diagnostic tests, or procedures relevant to the treatment of
particular”. This is a drafting error and read literally doesn’t provide what we want. Literally this would mean the
top 25 CPT codes relevant to each presenting conditions would need to be posted. What we want is the top 25
presenting conditions posted. We need this sentence to read (... for each of the 25 presenting conditions, as
specified annually by the department...) There are a few sections in the draft where this needs to be changed.

Page 5, line 18: replace “after” with “which may” and replace “consulting” to “consult”. As currently drafted DHFS
must consult with the Collaborative before defining presenting conditions. They (DHFS) would prefer this to be an
option, not a requirement.

Page 5, line 22-23: replace “health care services, diagnostic tests, or procedures” with “presenting conditions’.
Same reason as above. This wasn't drafted correctly in the beginning.

< Page 5, line 24: replace “health care service, diagnostic test, or procedure” with “presenting condition”. W”\ 7
Page 5, line 25: replace “health care service, diagnostic test, or procedure” with “presenting condition”. w}}p

Page 9, line 21: add “or codes” after “code” again because there may be multiple codes for one procedure.
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Page 9, line 23: add “or the American Society of Anesthesiologists Relative Value Guide” after "association”.

From: Becher, Scott

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2008 5:36 PM

To: Hudzinski, Nicole

Subject: Here is the simple amendment to AB 729.. What do you think?

Here is the simple amendment to AB 729.. What do you think?

Scott Becher
Rep. Wieckert
(608) 266-3070
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2007 ASSEMBLY BILL 729

A

1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

2 1. Page 5, line 1: delete “appropriate code” and substitute “relevant code or
3 codes”. “/

4 2. Page 5, line 2: after “Association” insert “, under the Current Dental
5 Terminology of the American Dental Association, or under the American Society of
6 Anesthesiologists Relative Value Guide for the health care service, diagnostic test,

7 or procedure that the health care provider expects to perform”. ‘]
8 3. Page5, line 4: delete the material beginning with “for each” and ending with
@ “ as specified” on line 6 and substitu\t% “for each of the 25 presenting conditions

10 specified”. 4
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v
4. Page 5, line 18: delete “after consulting” and substitute “, which may

consult”. \/

5. Page5, line 20: delete the material beginning with that line and ending with
page 6, line Z}nd substitute:

“4. If provided by a health care provider other than a hospital or physician, by
a grouping form similar to that under subd. 1., 2., or 3. Notwithstanding the
requirement under par. (b) (intro.) that charge information for 25 presenting
conditions be disclosed, if the health care provider under this subdivision does not
perform health care services, diagnostic tests, or procedures on a regular basis for
all 25 presenting conditions, the health care provider shall indicate that fact and
disclose the required charge information for those presenting conditions of the 25 for

which the health care provider performs health care services, diagnostic tests, or

procedures on a regular basis.”. \/

6. Page 9, line 21: after “code” insert “or codes”.

J

8. Page 9, line 23: after “Association” insert “, or American Society of

7. Page 9, line 22: delete “or under the Current” and substitute “, Current”.

Anesthesiologists Relative Value Guide”. /

(END)
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2007 ASSEMBLY BILL 729

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 5, line 1: delete “appropriate code” and substitute “relevant code or
codes”.

2. Page 5, line 2: after “Association” insert ¢, under the Current Dental
Terminology of the American Dental Association, or under the American Society of
Anesthesiologists Relative Value Guide for the health care service, diagnostic test,
or procedure that the health care provider expects to perform”.

3. Page 5, line 4: delete the material beginning with “for each” and ending with
“ as specified” on line 6 and substitute “for each of the 25 presenting conditions
specified”.

4. Page 5, line 18: delete “after consulting” and substitute “ which may

consult”.
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5. Page5, line 20: delete the material beginning with that line and ending with
page 6, line 2, and substitute:

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

procedures on a regular basis.”.
6. Page 9, line 21: after “code” insert “or codes”.
7. Page 9, line 22: delete “or under the Current” and substitute “, Current”.
8. Page 9, line 23: after “Association” insert “ or American Society of

Anesthesiologists Relative Value Guide”.

(END)



